

Suthirawee Narongrat

Registered Nurse

Contact

Address Bangkok, 10 10240

Phone 0864839663

E-mail o2ng.suthirawee@gmail.co m

Skills

Patient health education
Nursing leadership
Care planning
Clinical documentation
Quality improvement

Languages

English

Full Professional

Knowledgeable and proactive ICU Registered Nurse with proven skills in coordinating and implementing treatment plans. Handles needs of patients with common presentations and complex cases, including responding expertly to diverse emergencies. Calm and insightful during stressful situations.

Work History

2023-03 -Current

Clinical Nurse Coordinator, Heart Failure Program

Bumrungrad International Hospital, Bangkok, Thailand

- Educated patients and families to increase understanding of condition and best ways to manage.
- Monitored patients, evaluated results, and recommended further courses of treatment to quickly improve patient outcomes.
- Collaborated with interdisciplinary teams for optimal patient outcomes and efficient care coordination.
- Maintained patient confidentiality by protecting unauthorized access to personal information.
- Served as a patient advocate, ensuring individual needs were met and concerns addressed promptly.
- Developed strong rapport with patients and families, promoting open communication channels for effective collaboration in treatment plans.
- Ensured accurate documentation of all patient records, contributing to improved quality assurance measures.
- Stayed current with health system initiatives and incorporated evidence-based practice and research into care routine.
- Participated in quality improvement initiatives to improve patient care outcomes.
- Improved patient satisfaction with empathetic communication and timely response to concerns.

2022-09 -2023-03

Registered Nurse, Intensive Care Unit

Bumrungrad International Hospital, Bangkok, Thailand

- Administered medications accurately and effectively, preventing adverse reactions through careful monitoring of drug interactions.
- Facilitated smooth patient transitions from the ICU to other units by providing detailed reports and recommendations for ongoing care.
- Handled ventilator support, feeding tubes and

- central lines.
- Cared for wounds such as surgical sites and pressure sores to prevent infection and promote healing.
- Implemented identified treatment plans for patients to maintain stable conditions and achieve reasonable improvements.
- Promoted a safe environment by enforcing infection control policies and maintaining a clean, organized workspace.
- Collaborated with interdisciplinary teams to establish optimal care plans, resulting in improved patient satisfaction.
- Assisted physicians with bedside procedures, ensuring accurate treatment administration and timely patient recovery.
- Documented and carried out directives of primary intensivists.

2021-05 -2022-09

Registered Nurse, Intensive Care Unit

Vejthani Hospital, Bangkok, Thailand

- Administered medications accurately and effectively, preventing adverse reactions through careful monitoring of drug interactions.
- Facilitated smooth patient transitions from the ICU to other units by providing detailed reports and recommendations for ongoing care.
- Handled ventilator support, feeding tubes and central lines.
- Cared for wounds such as surgical sites and pressure sores to prevent infection and promote healing.
- Implemented identified treatment plans for patients to maintain stable conditions and achieve reasonable improvements.
- Promoted a safe environment by enforcing infection control policies and maintaining a clean, organized workspace.
- Collaborated with interdisciplinary teams to establish optimal care plans, resulting in improved patient satisfaction.

Education

2020-06 Bachelor of Science: Nursing Science

Assumption University - Bangkok, Thailand

2013-03 Bachelor of Science: Food Nad Nutrition

Kasetsart University - Bangkok, Thailand

Certifications

Certified of Heart Failure Nursing, Siriraj Hospital - 17-19 July 2024